From: Manish Raghwani

Sent: 24 January 2022 16:18
To: Planning

Subject: Removal of Holly Tree

Good Afternoon,

| am hoping you may be able to advise on which approvals or consent if any are
required on the below

| am writing o behalf of my client who wished to remove a large holly tree
entirely from their back garden.

The property is 4 Belsize Park NW3 4ET photo of the back garden is
attached with the large tree in the back which my client would like to remove.

Please can you advise if any approvals/consent are required are required and if
this tree would have a TPO

| have attached the photo of the back garden which shows the tree also a plan
view of the map.

Any advise on the process to have this tree removed would be appreciated.
Thank you
Kind Regards

Manish Raghwani



